S
From: Hauck, Karen
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 2:30 PM
To: Bromley, Dave
Subject: RE: FINAL 2015 Fla, IOU SAIDI #'s - per March 1 Filings

Thanks so much, Dave. Just FYl - we don’t use FPUC in Moray’s exhibit so that data is not needed by the Dewhurst
team.

Thanks,

Karen Hauck

Principal Regulatory Affairs Analyst
Florida Power and Light Company
work (561) 691-7796

cell (561) 309-6304

From: Bromley, Dave

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 2:08 PM

To: Romig, Steve; Weintraub; Inna; Gatewood, Sarah; Hauck, Karen
Cc: Cano, Jessica

Subject: FW: FINAL 2015 Fla. IOU SAIDI #'s - per March 1 Filings

For your usefinfo

From: Bromley, Dave

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 2:03 PM

To: Miranda, Manny; Spoor, Mike G; Olnick, Bryan; Melians, Susan; O'Neil, Mike C; Critelli, Ron; Gwaltney, T W;
Devarona, Eduarde; Herlong, David L; Suarez, Joe H; Black, Amy

Cc: Donaldson, Kevin; Lopez, Severino; Sweezer-Fischer, LaMargo V; Stutin, Kathryn

Subject: FINAL 2015 Fla. 10U SAIDI #'s - per March 1 Filings

FY1- We have obtained FINAL 2015 SAIDI #'s for the Florida |OUs (FPUC still pending - hope to get today/tomorrow):

- FINAL
2015 SAIDI

FPLD 59.4

FPLT 2.0

FPLT&D 61.4

DEFD 79.7

DEFT 8.2

DEF T&D 87.9

TECO D 79.1

TECOT 14.8

TECO T&D 94.0

Gulf D 88.2
GuIf T 6.7

OPC 002250
FPL RC-16



Gulf T&D 94.2

FPUCD PENDING (NOTE ~ FPUC did send us a PRELIMINARY D SAIDI a week ago - 127.4)
FPUCT PENDING
FPUCT&D NOT YET REC'D

OPC 002251
FPL RC-16





